From: Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 9:26 PM
To: Mark Krug
Subject: Heartland 8 Western Oklahoma 4

Western Oklahoma State College more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
E Paula 4 0 0O 1 1
M Dunlap 4 0 0O 0 1
M Cruz 5 0 0O 0 4 Edit
E Rodriguez 5 1 2 1 0 3
C Figuereo 4 1 1 0 0 0 Heartland Community College more stats
F Rosario 3 1 00 0 2
S McAndrews 3 02 2 1 1 C Babbit 5 2 3 3 0 1
H Wessin 3 01 1 1 1 A Voqgt 5 1 2 1 0 1
R Joung 1 000 0 0 D Johnson 3 1 0 O 2 1
Totals 34 4 6 4 4 14 M Failoni 4 10 0 1 0
Batting M Wieland 4 0 1 1 1 0
2B: E Rodriguez, C Figuereo C Klein 4 01 0 1 1
HR: E Rodriguez A McCafferty 5 1 2 0 0 0
TB: E Rodriguez 6, C Figuereo 2, S A Sopena ) 00 0 1 1
McAndrews 2, H Wessin M Collins 3 5 3 0 1 0
RBI: E Rodriguez, S McAndrews 2, H Wessin L
ROE: F Rosario Totals 36 8 12 5 7 6
FC: H We_ssin _ Batting
HBP: C Figuereo, F Rosario 2B: M Wieland, C Klein
Quality At Bats HR: C Bobbit

TB: C Bobbit 6, A Vogt 2, M Wieland 2, C Klein 2, A
McCafferty 2, M Collins 3

RBI: C Bobbit 3, A Vogt, M Wieland

SAC: A Sopena

Western Oklahoma State ROE: M Failoni

Team Total: 17 (41.46%)

FC: M Wieland, C Klein
Col Iege SB: C Bobbit 2, A Vogt, C Klein, A McCafferty, M
Collins
E Paula had 1 Quality At Bat against the Heartland
Community College. Quality At Bats
Quality At Bat Breakdown: Team Total: 15 (34.09%)
« Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes) Heartland Community College
E Paula,
C Bobbit had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western Oklah
Western Oklahoma State State Colloge, 1y At Bats against fe Western Gidahoma
College
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/esteban-paula-4fbeac1ec82e9a2791000001
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/marty-dunlap-4fbeacd31a90253f9e000006
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/michael-cruz-4fbeacb1ba89e35885000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/elvis-rodriguez-4fbeadd41a90253f63000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/cesar-figuereo-4fbeacc4ba89e35860000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/francisco-rosario-4fbeac8fe342a71195000001
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/sherman-lacrus-4fbead06e342a7118e000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/shawn-mcandrews-4fbeae587e344a05b2000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/hazel-wessin-4fbead3ec82e9a2756000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/randy-joung-4fbead5cf2031e3947000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd869a23e8e90ee5000066
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/cody-bobbit-4fbe81e49360c732a100007e
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/aaron-vogt-4fbe83ebde13775dae000093
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/dylan-johnson-4fbe8330de13775ddb000073
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/mike-failoni-4fbe835768f4bc68dd0000b2
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/mike-wieland-4fbe83829360c7323a0000bd
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/chad-klein-4fbe82669360c732640000bf
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/andrew-mccafferty-4fbe7fcbde13775dae00008d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/andre-sopena-4fbe7f4d9360c732640000b6
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/michael-collins-4fbe824568f4bc68c4000073
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/alex-ludwig-4fbe7f8a9360c73201000065
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/boxscore/batting

E Rodriguez had 3 Quality At Bats against the
Heartland Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or
more pitches)

« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, hard hit

ball, 6 or more pitches)
« Inning 9 (6 or more pitches)
E Rodriguez 3,

Western Oklahoma State
College

C Figuereo had 3 Quality At Bats against the Heartland

Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (6 or more pitches)

« Inning 3 (6 or more pitches)

« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
C Figuereo 3,

Western Oklahoma State
College

F Rosario had 1 Quality At Bat against the Heartland
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (6 or more pitches)
F Rosario ,

Western Oklahoma State
College

S Lacrus had 4 Quality At Bats against the Heartland
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or
more pitches)

« Inning 4 (sacrifice hit)

« Inning 5 (hard hit ball)

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 4 (hard hit ball)
C Bobbit 2,

Heartland Community College

A Vogt had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western Oklahoma
State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 6 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
A Vogt 2,

Heartland Community College

D Johnson had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western Oklahoma
State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)

« Inning 7 (6 or more pitches)
D Johnson 2,

Heartland Community College

M Failoni had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western Oklahoma
State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)

« Inning 7 (6 or more pitches)
M Failoni 2,

Heartland Community College

M Wieland had 1 Quality At Bat against the Western Oklahoma
State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (2 out rbi)
M Wieland ,
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Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
S Lacrus 4,

Western Oklahoma State
College

S McAndrews had 2 Quality At Bats against the
Heartland Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 6 (hard hit ball)
S McAndrews 2 ,

Western Oklahoma State
College

H Wessin had 2 Quality At Bats against the Heartland
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or
more pitches)
H Wessin 2,

Western Oklahoma State
College

R Joung had 1 Quality At Bat against the Heartland
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
R Joung

FieldingBeta
E: E Cruz, F Rosario 2

Edit

Western Oklahoma State College more stats

Pitching O
E Cruz 3 101 2 2 3 1 0
R Barnett 16 51 10 6 5 3 2 1

IP H R ER BB SO HR

Heartland Community College

C Klein had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western Oklahoma
State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 5 (hard hit ball)

C Klein 2,

Heartland Community College

A Sopena had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western Oklahoma
State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 3 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
« Inning 7 (sacrifice hit)

A Sopena 2,

Heartland Community College

M Collins had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western Oklahoma
State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 5 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)

M Collins 2

S%
43.8%
59.4%

FieldingBeta
E: D Johnson, C Klein

Edit

Heartland Community College more stats

Pitching O IP HR ER BB SO HR S%
D Stagg 1341433 2 8 0 60.6%

file:///C|/Users/mkrug/Dropbox/Teams%20(1)/baseball/2012/Championships/DI1/Box%20Scores/2012%20D11%20WS%20Game%2017.htm[6/1/2012 7:45:52 AM]


https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/stats
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/stats
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd85cd2788531d6f000068
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/edward-cruz-4fbead6c7e344a05c0000005
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/reid-barnett-4fbeae72ba89e3584b000004
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd869a23e8e90ee5000066
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/david-stagg-4fbe8254de13775d77000068

V Reyes 4 111 00 1 2 0 556% J Stawychny 14422 11 2 6 1 658%

0
VMendez 1 010 00 0 1 0  100.0% TOth‘t'Sh. 2790644 4 141 629%
Totals 24801287 7 6 1 563% W'—g_c '? el
- in: J Stawychny

mg Hit batters: D Stagg 2

Loss: R Barnett Wild Pitch: J Stawychny

Wild Pitch: E Cruz Pitches-Strikes: D Stagg 99-60, J

Pitches-Strikes: E Cruz 32-14, R Barnett 96-57, V Reyes Stawychny 76-50

36-20, V Mendez 3-3 Groundouts-Flyouts: D Stagg 2-3, J

Groundouts-Flyouts: E Cruz 0-2, R Barnett 2-10, V Stawychny 0-7

Reyes 0-2, V Mendez 0-0 First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: D Stagg

First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: E Cruz 5-7, R Barnett 13-23, J Stawychny 13-18

15-30, V Reyes 1-6, V Mendez 1-1
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https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/victor-reyes-4fbeae9af2031e3926000004
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/victor-mendez-4fbeacf1e342a7118e000001
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/heartland-community-college-hawks/jeremy-stawychny-4fbe820ade13775e00000074
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc7c7861a9025527a000025/boxscore/pitching

	Local Disk
	C:\Users\mkrug\Dropbox\Teams (1)\baseball\2012\Championships\DII\Box Scores\2012 DII WS Game 17.htm




